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General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 14-36

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: Marilyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support Division
RE: Selection of Work and Family Support Bureau Staff Manager
DATE: June 18, 2014

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Tashi Gyalkhar as the TANF and Refugee
Programs’ Staff Manager for the Work and Family Support Bureau.

Tashi started with Human Services Department as a Family Assistance Analyst in February 2005
at the Santa Fe County ISD Office. In 2007, she was promoted to Family Assistance Analyst II
and then to Line Manager II in March 2008. She worked at the Santa Fe County ISD Office until
her recent promotion to the Staff Manager position. Tashi began her new duties effective
4/7/2014.

Tashi graduated from Eastern New Mexico University in 2004 with Magna Cum Laude and prior
to working at HSD, she started her career with the state at the Corrections Department in
September 2004.

Please join me in congratulating Tashi to her new position of Staff Manager at Work and Family
Support Bureau.
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